

THOMAS CK
Medical Laboratory Technologist

thomasck009@gmail.com



CAREER OBJECTIVE

A challenging position in the field of Medical Laboratory Medicine and Pathology in a developing organization where my expertise and experience can be put to the best possible use and my potentials can be effectively tapped. A position that gives me opportunities to develop, integrate and apply my knowledge and skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ❖ Currently working as **Biochemistry Technologist** at MVR Cancer center and research institute Calicut, from 17-12- 17 to present. (2+ Years)
- ❖ **Previous:** During PG Studies (2015-2017)
Tutor: Classes to UG Students
St Johns Medical College- Bangalore
- ❖ Application Specialist:- (2014-2015)
Laboratory Traders- Bangalore
- ❖ Posted in Sample collection, Blood Bank, Biochemistry, Microbiology, Haematology and Clinical Pathology lab on rotation during the period of 2 years M.Sc MLT course from September 2015 to September 2017 and period of 3 years B.Sc MLT course from August 2009 to February 2013 at St Johns Medical College Bangalore.
- ❖ As a part of my B.Sc MLT course, performed 6 month internship at St Johns Medical College Bangalore.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- ❖ Biochemistry Hematology, Clinical pathology ,blood bank, and Clinical Microbiology,
- ❖ General and special lab parameters including hormone, enzyme assays, tumor markers, various kinds of antibodies routine and special clinical biochemistry test for blood urine and body fluids.
- ❖ Analyze and Validate QC, Conduct Proficiency Testing, Performs calibrations

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Degree	Institution	University/board	Marks Obtained
M.Sc MLT (Clinical Biochemistry)	St Johns Medical College Bangalore(NABH,NABL)	Rajiv Gandhi university of health science Bangalore	64%
B.Sc Medical Laboratory Technology	St Johns Medical College Bangalore(NABH,NABL)	Rajiv Gandhi university of health science Bangalore	68%
HSE	Govt. Higher Secondary School, Erumad	Higher Secondary Board, Tamil Nadu	61%
SSLC	Govt. High School, Kayyuni	Secondary School Board, Tamil Nadu	81%

RESPONSIBILITIES

- ❖ Involved in sampling, processing, data analysis and evaluation of results.
- ❖ Responsible of the quality management as well as maintenance of the tests and instruments.
- ❖ Involved and participated in both external and internal quality assurance programmers
- ❖ Involved in decision making discussion in the department for updating laboratory equipment and adding novel technologies to attain our department to international standards.
- ❖ Participate in professional activities and conference to cultivate and enhance my present skill.

EQUIPMENT HANDELED

Have skill in operating various clinical laboratory instruments:-

- ❖ **Haematology** Analyzers :-
 - BECKMAN COULTER LH 500 & 750 , DxH800.(CELL COUNTER)
 - Vesmatic Easy(ESR), ACL Elite PRO,STAGO STARTMAX ANALYZER(coagulation)
- ❖ **Biochemistry**:- Minicap Sebia, Beckman Coulter AU 480, Access2,Roche Hitachi COBAS 6000, Roche Hitachi Cobas e 411, Siemens Advia, Centaur, Interlab-Genio Electrophoresis, Electrophoresis, Chromatography.
- ❖ **Microbiology**:- BACTEC 9120 (Automated Blood culture system), Automated ELISA Analyser- Vitros

CONFERENCE ATTENDED

- ❖ Attended “**QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS AND INTERNAL AUDIT IN MEDICAL LABORATORIES as per ISO 15189:2012**” four days training program conducted at St Johns Medical College Bangalore held on February 2017.
- ❖ Attended CME “**SCIENTIA 2017**” (**Total Quality Management in Clinical Laboratory**) conducted by St Johns Medical College Bangalore held on February 2017.
- ❖ Attended CME “**SCIENTIA 2016**” (**Update in Laboratory Medicine**) conducted by Father Muller Medical College Kankanady, Mangalore held on July 2016.

- ❖ Attended seminar on **Transfusion Medicine Update 2016** conducted by SOAHS (School of Allied Health Science) Manipal on August 2016.
- ❖ Attended CME “ **ANEMIA:RECENT TRENDS IN DIAGNOSIS**” Conducted by KVG Medical College on December 2015.
- ❖ Attended CME “**QUALITY IN CLINICAL LABORATORY PRACTICES**” conducted by Father Muller Medical College Kankanady, Mangalore held on September 2015.
- ❖ Attended CME “**SILEX**” (**13th annual conference of SAMT**) conducted by Co-Operative Institute of Health science Thalassery, Kannur held on November 2012.
- ❖ Attended CME “**SILEX**” (**12th annual conference of SAMT**) conducted by SME, Kottayam held on November 2011.

SKILLS

- Basic Knowledge in Computer(Excel, Word, PPT etc)
- Office Management
- Organising Programmes and Meetings

PERSONAL PROFILE

Sex : Male
 Age : 28
 Date of Birth : 29/03/1991
 Nationality : INDIAN
 Marital Status : Married
 Language Known : English, Malayalam, Hindi, Kannada, Tamil
 Mob No : +91- 90 3585 9676

REFERENCES

Dr. Kavitha R Dinesh Consultant and HOD Lab Services Dept. of Microbiology MVR Cancer care and Research Centre, Calicut. Ph: 93884 64721	Dr Vinod George Thykadavil, PhD Associate Professor Department of Biochemistry St Johns Medical College, Bangalore Ph: 98802 50311
---	---

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that the above mentioned information furnished is true to my knowledge and belief.

Place: Calicut

Date: 30/01/20

THOMAS CK